
 

 
 
 
UST:S006-00-CI29 
AY: 2020-2021 
 
TO:  ALL ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: NEW ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS 
 
DATE:  15 JULY 2021 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
We are pleased to announce, for everyone’s information and guidance, the following new 
administrative officials: 
 

 REV. FR. LOUIE R. CORONEL, O.P. 
Secretary-General 

 REV. FR. ANGEL A. APARICIO, O.P. 
Regent, Faculty of Medicine and Surgery 

 MR. EDWIN C. FONACIER, JR., CPA 
University Cashier 

 ASSOC. PROF. ANGELO R. DELA CRUZ, Ph.D. 
Acting Dean, Faculty of Engineering 

 ASST. PROF. JERRALYN T. PADUA 
Acting Dean, College of Information and Computing Sciences 

 MR. PHILIPPE JOSE S. HERNANDEZ, M. Eng. 
Acting Director, Communications Bureau 

 ASST. PROF. FAYE M. ABUGAN, M.A. 
Assistant Director, Communications Bureau 

 
Thank you. 

                  
 
 
FR. LOUIE R. CORONEL, O.P. 
Secretary-General 


